MINUTES OF THE

L= HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL
Ty MEETING HELD
R THURSDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2018 AT 7:00PM
| HUACHUCA CITY TOWN HALL-500 N. GONZALES BLVD. HUACHUCA CITY,
AZ 85616
AGENDA

A. CalltoOrder The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm

e Pledge of Allegiance
Mayor Taylor led the Pledge of Allegiance.

e Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum
Present: Ken Taylor, Donna Johnson, Joy Banks, Cynthia Butterworth, Johann Wallace, Walt Welsch,
Matthew Williams {Not voting), Jennifer Fuller (Not voting), Thomas Benavidez, Town Attorney {(Not
voting).
Absent: Christy Hirshberg.

e [nvocation
The invocation was offered by Elder Tom Berger of the First Messianic Congregation.

Any prayer/invocation that may be offered before the start of regular Council business shall be the
voluntary offering of a private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the citizens present. The views or
bellefs expressed by the prayer/invocation speaker have not been previously reviewed or approved by the
Councll, and the Council does not endorse the religious beliefs or views of this, or any other speaker. A list
of volunteers is maintained by the Town Clerk’s Office and interested persons should contact the Town
Clerk’s Office for further information.

B. Call to the Public

A.R.S. 38-431,01 states the Public Body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting,
subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public
body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Public Body. At the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the Public Body may respond to criticism made by those who have
addressed the Public Body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a future
agenda. However, members of the Public Body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised
during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action.

There were no public comments offered at this time.

Page1of8



C. Consent Agenda

All items listed in the Consent Agenda are considered routine matters and will be enacted by one motion
of the Council, There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Member of the Town Council
requests that an item or items be removed for discussion. Councli Members may ask questions without
removal of the item from the Consent Agenda. items removed from the Consent Agenda are considered
in their normal sequence as listed on the agenda, unless called out of sequence.

C.1l Consider approval of the minutes of the Work Session held on October 11, 2018,
C.2 Consider approval of the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on October 11, 2018.
c3 Consider approval of the Payment Approval Report in the amount of $ 38,421.54,

Maetion: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Ken Taylor, Seconded by Donna
Johnson,

Walt Welsch inquired as to whether the Town receives a rebate on credit card purchases.
The Town does not, Mr. Welsch feels that the Town should receive rebates.

Motion: Approve the Consent Agenda, Moved by Ken Taylor, Seconded by Donna Johnson.
Motion passed unanimously.

D. Unfinished Business before the Council Mayor

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has been
announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen who wishes, may speak one time for five
minutes on each agenda item before or after Councll discussion. Questions from Council Members,
however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the Mayor at any time.

D.1 Discussion and/or Action [Manager Williams]: Second reading and Adoption of Ordinance
2018-25, amending the Town Code, Chapter 8.05 “Garbage and Trash Collection,” section
8.05.040 “Fees for removal of garbage and rubbish,” to remove the fee amounts from the
Town Code and to allow the Town Councll to establish and amend a fee schedule by
resolution.

Motion: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Ken Taylor, Seconded by Donna
Johnson.

Motion: Approve and adopt, Moved by Ken Taylor, Seconded by Joy Banks.
Motion passed unanimously.

Page 2 of 8



D.2 Discussion Only [Councilor Welsch]: Discussion regarding the Council Code of Ethics, adopted
by Councli at their meeting on September 27, 2018.

Meotion: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Walt Welsch, Seconded by Johann
Wallace.

Mr. Welsch took exception to several items. Mr. Welsch advised the Council they had been
told the Council Code of Ethics came from the Arizona League of Cities and Towns. Mr.
Welsch advised the Council that the document did not come from the League. The League
recommended looking at Chapter 1 of the Newly Elected Officials handbook. Mr. Welsch felt
that, after being asked to look over the document and come to the Town Manager with
suggestions, he was belittled by the Town Manager for doing so and extending the item. Mr.
Williams clarified with Mr. Welsch that Mr. Welsch had a problem with the procedure and
not the document. Joy Banks offered that she felt it was well done and the document has
proven to be helpful. Mr. Welsch reiterated that he took offense.

No Council Action or Vote Required

D.3 Discussion Only [Councilor Welsch]: Discussion regarding the Trash Service Request for
Proposals process/procedure.

Motlon: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Walt Welsch, Seconded by Johann
Wallace.

Mr. Welsch advised this was another procedural problem. He wasn’t done and had more
questions. Mr. Welsch felt that the sltuation as Mr. Williams presented it wasn’t correct. Mr.
Welsch felt that a survey should have been completed.

Ms. Johnson reminded the Councll of the difficulty the Town has had in the past regarding
surveys and the residents’ reluctance to complete them. Ms. Johnson advised she thought
the way the situation was presented was fine.

No Council Action or Vote Required

E. New Business before the Council Mayor

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has been
announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen who wishes, may speak one time for five

Page3of 8



minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from Council Members,
however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the Mayor at any time.

E.l Discussion and/or Action [Manager Willlams]: Monthly Budget Update Report presentation
by Spencer Forsberg of Haymore and Forsherg, C.P.A.

Motion: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Ken Taylor, Seconded by Joy Banks.

No Council Action or Vote Required

E.2 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Taylor]: First reading of Ordinance 2018-26, amending the
Town Code, Chapter 2.85 “Town Facility Use Policy,” section 2.85.060 “Rules and
regulations,” to: remove the prohibition of intoxicating liquor and allowing beer and wine
consumption, provided the beer and wine are not in glass bottles; to remove the prohibition
on smoking, under certaln conditions; to prohibit camping and fires in the park; and to
provide penalties for violations.

Motlon: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Ken Taylor, Seconded by Donna
Johnson.

Mayor Taylor addressed the Council in favor of the item. Mayor Taylor advised we are only
removing the restriction we placed on ourselves regarding vendors and events. Mayor Taylor
advised that any vendors wanting to sell alcohol would have to be permitted through the
State,

Ms. Johnson also spoke in favor of the item, mentioning that the Nomadens do this every
year and there Is never a problem. Ms. Johnson said she had done research and a lot of
communities do this. She believes the Council should consider it.

Mr. Wallace requested to add some items to the ordinance. Mr. Wallace requested it be
clear in the ordinance that no alcohol would be sold at a Town sponsored event.

Mr. Welsch advised he has no problem with the alcohol, but believes Boy Scouts should be
allowed to have campfires with the Town’s permission.

Mr. Williams addressed the smoking issue. It is currently against Town Code to smoke In the
parks but It isn’t enforced.

Ms. Fuller suggested adding a prohibition on digging on Town property.

Ms. Butterworth spoke against the item, saying that the Nomadens hold their event on their
property. Ms. Butterworth does not feel we have the police force to properly handle alcohol
in the park.

Mayor Taylor advised that part of the permt process addresses security.

Ms. Banks feels that before any discussion regarding burning, pits, open flame or otherwise,
Public Works should have an opportunity to address the issue.

Stuart Jantzen addressed the Council and spoke against this item.

No Council Action or Vote Required

Page 4 of 8



E.3

E.4

E.5

Discussion and/or Action [Manager Williams): First reading of Ordinance 2018-27, AN
ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY,
ARIZONA, AMENDING TOWN CODE CHAPTER 9.05 “GENERAL OFFENSES” SECTION 9.05.150
“PLASTIC BAGS” TO REMOVE THE TOWN'S REGULATION OF PLASTIC BAGS FROM THE TOWN
CODE.

Motion: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Ken Taylor, Seconded by Joy Banks.

No Council Action or Vote Required

Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Taylor]: Councll direction of staff to explore the possibility
of allowing the possession of domesticated fowl, e.g., chickens, in Town limits.

Motion: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Ken Taylor, Seconded by Joy Banks.
Storm Anderson and Christine Anderson spoke in favor of this item.

Mayor Taylor advised this wasn’t exactly what he wanted on the agenda. He would like to
see the entire Animal Control Code addressed regarding all manners of exotic animals.

Ms. Johnson advised she would like to see rabbits allowed in Town Code.

Ms. Butterworth stated she would hate to have a boa loose in her yard. She also expressed
concern that there are already people in town that do not clean up after the animals they
have. Chickens bring hawks, files and other predators.

Mr. Welsch advised that in the previous places he has lived, the Councils have agreed to
chickens and rabbits, then got rid of the chickens and kept the rabbits.

Motion: direct staff to explore the possibility of changing the animal ordinance to possibly
include other prohibited critters, such as fowl, Moved by Ken Taylor, Seconded by Joy Banks.
Motion passed unanimously.

Discussion and/or Action [Councilor Welsch]: Discussion regarding the roof leak at the
Huachuca City Senior Center.

Motlon: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Walt Welsch, Seconded by Joy Banks.
Mr. Welsch advised he had brought the problem of the leak up In May, it was looked at In
June. It is now October and nothing has been done. He feels that certain items need to be
addressed quickly.

Ms. Johnson asked Mr, Williams if we had requested bids yet. Mr. Williams advised that we
had. The roof Is under warranty with the company that installed it, however, that company
has since closed its business and therefore the warranty is voided. Mr. Williams addressed
Mr. Welsch and advised him that he felt the statement was inaccurate. Mr. Welsch was of
the opinion that the roof wasn't fixed and so nothing had been done. Mr. Welsch was sorry
that Mr. Williams took the statement the way he did.

Mr. Wallace asked if the Town's insurance would cover the leak. Dr. Johnson advised that
once the company goes out of business, the warranty ceases to exist. He also advised the
Council that this is not only a roof problem.

No Council Action or Vote Required

Page 5 of 8



E.6

E.7

E.8

Discussion and/or Action [Manager Williams]: Resolution No. 2018-31 approving an
intergovernmental agreement with YCSS (Yavapai County School Superintendent) for services
related to procurement of affordable telecommunications and/or Internet access, and
related equipment.

Motion: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Ken Taylor, Seconded by Johann
Wallace.

8:15pm Mr. Weisch left the Council Chamber, returning at 8:17pm

Motion: Approve the resolution with the amended dates on the letter and resolution,
Moved by Ken Taylor, Seconded by loy Banks.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote (summary: Yes = 5).

Yes: Ken Taylor, Donna Johnson, Joy Banks, Cynthla Butterworth, Johann Wallace.
Absent: Walt Welsch,

Discussion and/or Action [Manager Williams]: Councll direction to staff to explore the closure
of the Huachuca City Pool.

Motlon: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Ken Taylor, Seconded by Donna
Johnson.

Storm Anderson and Todd Anderson spoke agalnst the closure of the pool. Stu Jantzen spoke
in favor of closure.

Ms. Banks reported she attended the Healthy Communities meeting. They are for all things
healthy, not just food and they come with money. Ms. Banks intends on approaching the
group to see if there are funds available to help with the pool. It is an asset that the Town
can’t afford. We need a drop dead date to decide what to do with the pool.

Mayor Taylor advised he thinks the Council needs to give direction to staff to look for
answers.

Ms. Butterworth advised she would like to see the pool stay open.

Mr. Williams advised that 40% of the pool budget is personnel services.

Ms. Johnson addressed the audience and advised that she had tried to close the pool last
year and the kids from the school came and spoke and they broke her. But she wouldn’t be
broken this year. It is just costing too much.

Motion: to direct staff to continue to look for ways to reduce expenses; Moved by Ken
Taylor, Seconded by Johann Wallace.

Vote: Motlon passed (summary: Yes =5, No = 1, Abstain = 0).

Yes: Ken Taylor, Joy Banks, Cynthia Butterworth, Johann Wallace, Walt Welsch.

No: Donna Johnson.

Discussion and/or Action [Manager Williams]: Appointment of Council member Joy Banks as
the Town Representative to the Sentinel Landscape Partnership.

Motion: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Ken Taylor, Seconded by Donna
Johnson,

Page 60of 8



Ms. Banks advised the Council this is a great group that she would very much like to join.

Motlon: appointment of Ms. Joy Banks as the Town representative to the Sentinel Landscape
Partnership, Actlon: Approve, Moved by Ken Taylor, Seconded by Johann Wallace.
Motion passed unanimously.

F. Town Manager Report

Mr. Williams reported he had met with Waste Management that day. One of the bus drivers
has found another job and so effective October 29, the 3:30 route would be eliminated. The
Town has sold $12,000 worth of surplus property since September. The Church of the Latter-
Day Saints will be holding their Service Day on Saturday and this year, their project is to paint
the Community Center. Mr. Williams has a conference call with the Utility Rate Study peopie
on Friday, October 26 and there will be a Work Session at 6:00pm on December 6 to discuss
the utility rates. The Town is currently negotiating the removal of the infrastructure left from
the Cox Cable utility. SSVEC is advising they are owed money for the space on the poles.

G. Reports of Current Events by Council Members
Ms. Butterworth reported that Animal Shelter was painted on September 26 and she
thanked several members of the Council, staff and audience. A couple weeks ago, the Animal
Shelter staff took some animals to Broxton’s Coffee for their adoption event. Four dogs were
adopted and Broxton’s has invited the Huachuca City Shelter to attend once a month.

H. Adjournment.
Motion: Adjourn, Moved by Ken Taylor, Seconded by Donna Johnson.

Motion passed unanimously.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:49pm.

Approved by Mayor Wallace on November 8, 2018

Johann Wallace, Mayor
Attest:
Jennifer A. Fuller, Town Clerk

Seal:

Page 7of 8



Certification

! hereby certify that the foregoing Is a true and correct copy of the Minutes of the Meeting for the
Huachuca City Town Council held on October 25, 2018. | further certify that the meeting was duly called
and a quorum was present.

Jennifer A. Fuller, Town Clerk

Page 8of8



TOWN OF HUACHUGA CITY Payment Approval Report - by GL - wiGL Page: 1

Report dates: 10/18/2018-11/5/2018 Nov 08, 2016 08:14AM
“eport Criterla:
Detail raport.
Invoices with fotals above $0 included.
Pald and unpald invoices Incluced.
Vendor Name Invoica Number Description nvolce Date Net AmountPald Date Pald Voided
Involce Amount
1022250
CopperPoint Mutual Insurance 1008538476 Workmans Comp 1101/2018 2,354.00 00
Total 1022260; 2,354.00. 00
1022800
Clgna Healthcare (FACETS Plans  10/22/2018 Employes Health Insurance 10/22/2018 18,564.19 18,5654.19 10/23/2018
Total 1022500: 13,664.19 13,554.18
1022810
Principal Lifa Insurance Co 1080791/10162 empioyss benefit 10/18/2018 773.60 .00
Total 1022610; 778,80 00
1022520
AFLAC 922044 Payroll Deduction 10/24/2018 859,39 856.38 10/24/2018
Total 1022520: 859,38 856.28
022540
Jision Service Plan 10182018 Vislon Ins./30 046730 0001 10/16/2018 168.11 186.11 10/24/2018
Tetal 1022540: 168.11 1568.11
1022700
LegalShield 0104832110202 amployea benefit 10/20/2018 15.85 15.85 10/25/2018
Total 1022700: 16.66 15.85
10425830
Walls Fargo Ramittance Center 50003020054  Powarade For Church Flre 10/16/2018 14.40 .00
Woells Fargo Remittance Center 87006 Plzzas For Church Flre 1011872018 43.52 00
Total 1042530: 57.92 .00
1043260
Wist Office Products 1811608 Janitorial & Office Supplies 10/26/2018 3223 00
Wist Office Products 1811600A Janitorial & Office Supplies 10/26/2018 148.87 00
Wist Office Products 1811610 Janitorial & Office Supplies 10/26/2018 12.84 .00
Wist Office Products 1812081 Janitorial & Office Supplies 10/26/2018 223 .00
Total 1043260; 158.71 .00
1043380
AZ Department of Corrections D08108201808  Inmate Transportation Cost 11/01/.2018 10.54 .00
AZ Department of Corrections D08107201810  Inmate Labor . 10/20/2018 1188 00
AZ Department of Corrections GFP-028 Inmate Transportation Cost 10/26/2018 81.78 81.78 10/24/2018
Haymore & Forabarg CPA 2807 Accounting Sarvices 11/01/2018 408.25 00

Total 1043380: 51043 81.78




Page: 2

Nov 08, 2018 08:14AM

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Paymant Approval Report - by GL - wiGL
Report dates; 10/18/2018-11/6/2018
Vendor Name Involce Number Description hvoice Date Net Amount Pakd Date Pald  Voided
Involce Amount
1042440
Pliney Bowes Inc 1008627860 Ink For Posiage Machins 10/26/2018 274.35 00
Total 1043440: 274,36 00
1043478
Float Sarvices 58203840 fuel expense 10/16/2018 38.49 3840 102472018
Total 1043475: 368,49 8B40
1043480
Clark Information Systems 116497 Internet Service 10/30/2018 89.06 .00
Casslle, Inc 91048 Contract Support 11/01/2018 712.00 .00
Total 10423480: 01,95 .00
1043500
Ace Hardware 1808711 Light Fixture 11/02/2018 51.80 00
Truly Nolen Exterminating, inc 260128887 Past Control 10/24/2018 44.00 00
Total 1043600: #6.80 .00
1046840
Hewlett-Packard Financlal Service 600681078 Computer 10/20/2018 881.43 .00
Total 1048840: 881.43 .00
1051380
AZ Department of Corections D08108201805 Inmate Transportation Cost 11/01/2018 16.54 .00
AZ Department of Corrections D0B107201810  Inmate Labor 10/28/2018 11.88 00
AZ Department of Corractions GFP-028 Inmate Transportation Cost 10/26/2016 81.78 81.78 10/24/2018
Haymore & Forebarg CPA 2607 Accourting Services 11/01/2018 408.25 .00
Total 1051380: 519.43 81.78
1081368
Shred-it USA 8126777606 monthly shred sarvice 10/15/2018 93.50 §3.650 10/24/2018
Total 1051366: 03.60 §3.50
1051470
Gardner's Garage 03198 Vehicle Malnt 10/26/2018 95.08 a0
Gardner's Garage 03210 Vehicle Maint 11/02/2018 084.19 .00
Total 1051470: 184.17 .00
1051478
Fleet Services 56203840 fuel expense 10/16/2018 1,204.10 1,204.19 10/24/2018
Total 1051475: 1,204.19 1,204.19
1061505
Macs Towing, LLG 6831 Vehicle Tow Fee 10/25/2018 80.00 .00
Macs Towing, LLC 8163 Vehicle Tow Fes 11/04/2018 80.00 .00
Macs Towing, LLC 0276 Vehicls Tow Fes 10/18/2018 85.00 85.00 10/24/2018




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - by GL - wiGL Page: 3
Report dates: 10/18/2018-11/6/2018 Nov 06, 2010 09:14AM
Vendor Nama Involce Number Description Involce Date Net AmountPald Date Pald Voided
Invoios Amount
Total 1061506: 246,00 85.00
1081708
Copygraphix 23515808 Copy Machine Lease/Police Dapt 10/11/2018 224.73 24,73  10/24/2018
Total 1051705 224.73 224.73
1082102
Quest Diagnostics 9178737181 Now Hire Drug Testing/Client#15  10/28/2018 30.00 Q0
Total 1062102: 30.00 .00
1082380 ]
AZ Dapartment of Corrections DO08108201800 Inmate Transportation Coat 11/01/2018 78.168 .00
AZ Department of Corrections D08107201810 Inmate Labor 10/20/2018 4744 .00
AZ Department of Corrections GFP-028 Inmate Transportation Coat 10/25/2018 827.14 327.14 10/24/2018
Haymore & Forsberg CPA 26807 Accounting Services 11/01/2018 408.26 .00
‘Total 10652380: 858.00 327.14
1082482
Truly Nolen Exterminating, Inc 2501268002 Past Conirol 10/24/2018 46.00 a0
Total 10652482 46.00 0o
1082480
TransWorld Network 14487423-054  Internet Servicas 10/26/2018 64.81 84.81 10/25/2018
Total 1062480 64.81 64.81
1083340
Southwest 3se Corporation 10802018 Utliity Service-Gas 10/20/2018 420.72 .00
Total 1063340: 429.72 .00
1054360
8W Bullding nspaction Service 8417 Contract Services 10/31/2018 4,050.00 .00
Total 1054360: 4,060.00 .00
1054780
Sierra Vista Herald 486340/160001 Publication P&Z Zoning Changes 10/12/2018 144.80 14480 10/24/2018
Total 1064760: 144.89 144.88
1067360
Haymaora & Forsberg CPA 26807 Accounting Services 11/01/2018 408.256 .00
Total 1057360 408.26 .00
1080480
Phoenlx Welding Supply Co. SV100512 Cutting Disk, Matal, Pipe 10/24/2018 76.83 70.83 10/26/2018
Total 1080460 79.88

70.83




Page: 4
Nov 08, 2018 08:14AM

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - by GL - wiGL
Report dates: 10/18/2018-11/5/2018
Vendor Name Involce Number Dascription Involce Date
1082200
DEMCO 8400358 Bar Code Labels 09/26/2078
Total 10862200:
1062340
Southwest Gas Corporation 10302018 Utlilly Service-Gas 10/30/2018
Total 1082340:
1082380
Haymore & Forsbeng CPA 2607 Accounting Services 11/01/2018
Total 1082380:
1062388
AZ Department of Corections DO8108201609 Inmate Transportation Cost 1101/2018
AZ Department of Comrections D08107201810 Inmate Labor 10/29/2018
AZ Department of Comections GFP-028 Inmate Transportation Cost 10/25/2018
Total 1062368:
1082480
PPG Architectural Finlshes 6726802070497 Palnts and Supplies 10/26/2018
PPG Architectural Finishes 672802070500 Palnts and Supplies 10/26/2018
PPG Architectural Finishes 672802070657 Paints and Supplies 11/02/2018
Lynette Barrett 10082018 Refund For Community Center 10/30/2018
Total 1082480:
1082491
Clark Information Systems 115498 Internet Service 10/30/2018
Total 1062461:
1062703
SWANK Movle Licansing USA 2682650 Public Performance Site License- 08/02/2018
Total 1062703:
1082705
Copygraphix 236876562 Copy Machine Leass/Library 10/23/2018
Total 1082705:
1088470
Cly of Slama Vista 2507 Cliy Bus #9 10/24/2018
Totat 1086470:
1065478
Flast Services 56293840 fuel axpense 10/16/2018
Total 1085476:
1068340
Southwest Gas Corporation 10302018 Utillty Service-Gas 10/30/2018

Net Amount Pald Date Pald Voeided
Involce Amount

73.24 75.24 10/24/2018
73.24 73.24

83.41

83.41 .00

408.26 .00

408.26 .00

30.08 .00

23,72 .00

1683.57 183.57 10/24/2018
228.37 188.57

1,236.82 .00

1,088.84- .00

1,244.85 00 ‘
75.00 00

1,480.48 .00

84.056 .00

04.06 .00

303.43 30343 102472018
303.43 303.43

435,82 .00

436.82 .00

98.90 .00

98.90 .00

483.17 483.17 10/24/2018
463.17 483.17

48.08 .00




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - by GL - wiGL Page: &
Report dates: 10/18/2018-11/6/2018 Nov 08, 2018 08:14AM
Vendor Name Invoice Number Dascription Invoice Date Nat Amount Pald Date Pald Voided
Inveice Amount
Total 1086340: 48.08 .00
1088482
Truly Nolen Exterminating, Inc 260128888 Peat Control 10/24/2018 00
Total 1088482
2040200
Az State Treasurer 5135/10312018 monthly conversions 11/02/2018 5,728.60 a0
Cochise County Superior Court 10312018 court revenue/$1 Assessment 10/31/2018 33.01 .00
General Fund(Truat) 10312018 monthly court conversions 10/31/2018 10,082.53 00
Total 2040200: 18,843.04 00
2340490 ]
BNR Paving Company 3441 Repair 112 Howand Strest 10/24/2018 994.00 994,00 10/24/2018
Total 2340400: $54.00 964.00
8113110
Maza Sally 800510210102 Water Account Cradit 10/19/2018 7.4 7.4 1072472018
Total 5118110: 7.14 7.14
121380
Jorry or Judy Normis 2105084/10312 \Warter Deposit Refund 10/31/2018 3.09 .00
Steven M Smith 5000020/1C0312 Water Daposit Refund 10/31/2018 15.08 A0
Shirley King 3000104/11052 Water Deposit Refund 11/06/2018 861 Qo
Total 5121360; 2878 00
5122200
AZ Dapt of Revenue EFT10312018  Sales Tax 1073172018 1,048.69 1,046.59 10:30/2018
Total 5122200: 1,048.59 1,046.50
8140110
Cintas Corporation No. 445 4011340030 Uniform and Rentals/Public Works ~ 10/24/2018 80.02 80.02 10/24/2018
Cintas Corporation No. 445 4011708129 Uniform and Rertale/Public Works ~ 10/31/2018 95.23 .00
Total 5140110: 176.26 80.02
5140360
AZ Depariment of Cormecilons DO8106201808  Inmate Transportation Cost 11/01/2018 1M7.21 .00
AZ Department of Gomections DO8107201810  Inmate Labor 10/26/2018 04.84 .00
AZ Depariment of Goractions GFP-028 inmate Tranaportation Coat 10/25/2018 327.14 227.14 10/24/2018
Total 5140380: 536.18 327.14
5140460
Ace Hardware 1603821 Cutter, Batiary, Tape, Paint, Ete. 10/M8/2018 211.63 211.88 1072472018
Hach Company 11187068 Chiorine Test 10/26/2018 112,19 0o
Wist Office Products 1806237/18002 Cleaning Supplies 10/18/2018 166.47 .00
Total 5140480:

479.20

211.63




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - by GL - wGL
Report dates: 10/18/2016-11/5/2018

Vendor Name

5140470
D&M Tire & Wheal

Total 5140470:

5140478
Floet Services
Senargy Petroleum LLC
Senargy Pefroleum LLC
Senergy Petroleum LLC

Total 5140475:

5140510
State of Arizona - ADEQ
Tumer Laboratories, Inc

Total 5140510

5221380
Vanessa Elswick

Shirtey King
Total 5221350:

3240360
AZ Departmant of Comections
AZ Department of Comections
AZ Department of Corections
Valenzuslg, Jr. Carlos 8.
Haymore & Forsberg CPA
Apache Real Estats investments

Total 5240380:
5240478
Senergy Petroleum LLC
Senergy Petroleumn LLC
Senergy Patroleumn LLC
Total 6240475:

5240830
Tumer Laboratories, Inc

Total 5240830:

5440380
Haymore & Forsberg CPA

Total 5440360:

5440470
Chy of Siera Visia

Total 5440470:

Involce Number Description Involce Date Net Amount Pald
Invoice Amount

33508 Repalr Tire PW1 10/26/2018 18.00 .00

18.00 .00

56203840 fuel expense 10/156/2018 660.68 860.60

485748 Diesel #2 10/Me/2018 232,13 232.13

488128 Diesel #2 10/28/2018 409.83 .00

480100 Diesel #2 10/31/2018 101.91 .00

1,404.55 892.81

0000287847X  MAP - Monttoring Assistance Prog  11/01/2018 2,087.55 .00

18J0374 Ground Water Test 10/18/2018 120.00 120.00

2,207.55 120.00

1002066/10232 Sewer Deposit Refund 10/23/2018 10.05 10.05

3000104/11062 Sewer Deposit Refund 11/06/2018 11.52 00

21.87 10.05

D08108201808  Inmate Transportation Cost 11/01/2018 1M7.21 00

DC8107201810  Inmate Labor 10/20/2018 71.14 00

QFP-028 Inmate Transportation Cost 10/25/2018 227.94 927.14

105634 Contract Labor 1170672018 400.00 00

2807 Accounting Services 11/01/2018 406.26 .00

11-2018 Contract Service-Water Site Inspe  11/01/2018 500.00 .00

1,821.74 327.14

485748 Diasel #2 10/18/2018 23212 232,12

4588128 Diesel #2 10/26/2018 409,64 Q0

489100 Dlesel #2 10/31/2018 101.91 0o

743.87 23212

18J0375 Monthly WasteVWater Test 10/18/2018 07.50 67.50

87.50 g7.50

2807 Accounting Services 11/01/2018 408.25 .00

408.25 .00

2510 Rebulld Dump Cylinder 10/25/2018 10,947.28 .00

.00

10,047.26

Page: @
Nov 06, 2018 09:14AM

Date Pald  Volded

10/24/2018
10/24/2018

10/24/2018

10/24/2018

10/24/2018

10/24/2018

10/24/2018




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - by GL - wiGL Page: 7
Report dates: 10/18/2018-11/6/2018 Nov 08, 2018 06:14AM
Vendor Name Involce Number Desacription Invoice Date Nat Amount Paid Date Paid  Voided
Involce Amount
8440475
Flast Services 66263840 fuel axpense 10/1572018 376.11 376.11 10/24/2018
Senergy Petroleum LLG 488128 Disssl #2 10/28/2018 409.64 .00
Senergy Petroleumn LLC 489100 Digsal #2 10/31/2018 101.91 .00
Total 6440475; 886.68 37811
8840110
Cintas Corporation No. 443 4011349039 Uniform and Rentale/Landfll 10/24/2018 130.66 180.65 10/24/2018
Cintas Corporation No. 448 4011708129 Uniform and Rentals/Landfill 10/81/2018 113.87 .00
Total 5540110: 253.82 130.85
5540380
AZ Department of Commections D08106201808 Inmate Transportation Cost 11/01/2018 168.31 .00
AZ Department of Comecions DO8107201810  Inmate Labor 10/20/2018 71.14 .00
AZ Department of Commections GFP-026 Inmate Transportation Cost 10/28/2018 327.14 327.14 10/24/2018
Haymore & Forsbarg CPA 2807 Accounting Services 11172018 4068.25 00
McCoy's Saplic Pumping Service 3915 Clean Landfil Septic Tank 10/29/2018 190.00 .00
Total 5540380 1,160.84 327.14
5540460
Ellie Sales and Searvice 13162 Repalr 623 Solenoid 09/27/2018 1,473.44 1,473.44 102472018
Elite Sales and Sarvice 13183 Repair AC To 836H 09/27/2018 330,63 330.63 10/24/2018
Elits Sales and Sarvice 13184 Repairs To 823 Scraper 09/27/2018 232.60 232,60 1072472018
Elite Sales and Sarvica 13185 Repair For Smail Packer 09/27/2018 302.50 302,60 1W24/2018
Merle's Automotive Supply 16254875 Repalr Tire 10/18/2018 28.20 .00
Sparkleits 117434481011 Wailer 10/11/2018 124.26 124.25 1072472018
Wist Office Products 16806237/18082 Cleaning Supplies 10/18/2018 166.47 .00
J & D Roll O & Hauling 1938 1 Inch Minus Grave 10/18/2018 1,650.00 1,650.00 10v24/2018
Meradith Soliz 102456 Refund Dump Truck Rentat 10/26/2018 60.00 00
Total 5540400; 4,456.17 421241
B540478
Floet Services 58263840 fuel expense 10/16/2018 189.64 180.64 10/24/2018
Senergy Petrolsum LLG 485748 Red Dyed Diesel #2 1011872018 1,807.06 1,807.06 10/24/2018
Senergy Petroleum LLG 488128 Red Dyed Diesel #2 10/268/2018 1.467.16 00
Senergy Petroleum LLC 480100 Red Dyed Disssl #2 10/31/2018 1.192.22 .00
Total 5640476: 4,8688.08 1,008.80
8540480
TransWorld Network 14486266-052  Intemet Services 10/22/2018 48.81 48.81 10/24/2018
Tolal 5540480: 48.81 48.81
3540610
Marle's Automotive Supply 18267113 Battery, Core, Fllbars 10/31/2018 268.18 .00
Marie's Automotive Supply 18257168 Filter 10/31/2018 271 00
Merla's Autometive Supply 16257360 Ignition Switch For Fork Lift 11/01/2018 23.11 .00
Total 5540610: 261.88 .00
5540708
Walls Fargo Equipment Finance 60065303065 838H Caterplllar Landfill Compact  10/18/2018 9,431,580 9431.50 10/24/2018




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - by GL - wGL
Report dates: 10/18/2018-11/6/2018

Page: 8
Nov 08, 2018 09:14AM

Vendor Nama Involce Number

Description Involce Date

Net
Invoice Amount

AmountPald DatePald Voided

Total 5540705:

Grand Totals:

Dated:

Mayor:

City Counclk

Clly Recorder:

Clty Treasurer:

9,431.50

9431.60

00,631.48

38,801.02

Report Criteria:
Detall report.
Invoicas with totals above $0 included.
Paid and unpald Involcas Included.




Harland Sexton Tofl
204 2nd. Street
Huachuca City, Az 85616

To
att. of: Dr. Jim Johnson, Official/Zoning Administrator

and Mr. Matthew Williams, Town Manager

Town of Huachuca City
500 Gonzalez Bivd.
Huachuca City, Az 85616

| respectfully must resign my position on the Planning and Zoning
Commission as | have bid via the previous primariy to advance forward into the
general election and doing so, | am running unopposed in the general election,
November 6, 2018.

Thank you all, and especially Dr. johnson for your pacience and Mr.
Williams as well.

Date l / - 1_:2.0 [Y




AV Town of Huachuca City

500 N Gonzales Blvd « Huachuca City, Arizona 85616
Phone: (520) 456-1354 « TDD: (520) 456-1353 « Fax: (520) 456-2230

ORDINANCE NO. 2018-26

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA
CITY, ARIZONA, AMENDING THE TOWN CODE CHAPTER 285 “TOWN
FACILITY USE POLICY,” SECTION 2.85.060 “RULES AND REGULATIONS,” TO:
REMOVE THE PROHIBITION OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR AND ALLOWING
BEER AND WINE CONSUMPTION, PROVIDED THE BEER AND WINE ARE NOT IN
GLASS BOTTLES AND PROVIDING THAT NO TOWN FUNDING IS USED FOR THE
EVENT; TO REMOVE THE PROHIBITION ON SMOKING, UNDER CERTAIN
CONDITIONS; TO PROHIBIT CAMPING AND FIRES IN THE PARK; TO PROHIBIT
FOOD, BEVERAGE AND MERCHANDISE SALES, WITHOUT A SPECIAL PERMIT;
AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS.

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Huachuca City has adopted by
Resolution No. 84-002 a code known as the Town Code of the Town of Huachuca City, Arizona
[the “Code™], and has amended and republished the Code from time to time, as authorized by
A.R.S. section 9-240 (B) (28); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Code, Chapter 2.85, the Town establishes rules and
regulations for use of its facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council wishes to amend the Code to make changes to the
Town’s rules and regulations for use of Town parks and facilities; and

WHEREAS, as required by the Code, section 2.25.040, this Ordinance was first read at a
public meeting of the Town Council on October 25, 2018, and at a subsequent meeting on
November 8, 2018,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of
Huachuca City, Arizona, as follows:

SECTION 1. The Code, Chapter 2.85 “TOWN FACILITY USE POLICY,” Section 2.85.060
“Rules and Regulations,” is amended as follows, with deletions in strikethrengh and additions in
underlined text:

2.85.060 Rules and regulations.
A. The rules and regulations of this section shall apply to Fhe the Community Center,

Senior Center, restrooms, and kitchen shall-be-available-for-use-under-this-policy.

B. The town parks and athletic fields shall be available for use under this policy.

Page 1 of5



C. Users of the facilities will dispose of all refuse properly and adequately clean up after
usage. Failure to provide proper clean up/maintenance will resutlt in forfeiture of deposit
and/or future use of the facilities. This will be determined by the town elerk manager.

No person shall dig or remove any soil, rock, stones, trees. shrubs or plants, down-
timber or other wood or materials, or make any excavation by tool, equipment, blasting
or other means.

properhy hlldren elght ;81 years old and younger. must be sunerwsed bv an adult
while playing on park playground equipment.

E. Pumuant—te—law—emekmg—m—etnetly—ppembﬂed- No overnight camping is allowed in the

parks. No ovemight parking of recreational vehicles is allowed in the parks without a
Town permit. The Town will only permit twenty (20) vehicles per park facility permit for
overnight use.

F.

meuned—by—the—use;s—ef-ﬂae—faemtlas- FIre restrlctlons |ssued by f the Town or other

authorities to help prevent wildfires may prohibit all fires. including the use of park grills.
from time to time. No open fires are permitted, unless specifically authorized by

permits issued by the town and the fire department. Only charcoal may be used in

flxed arills provided in town parks. and charcoal fires shall be attended at all times.

sales smoking_nd the use of mtoxmatlng liguor are Dl‘OthIted in the parks and all other
town-owned facilities and property, except as provided below:

1. Beer and wine. in plastic containers only. may be consumed when a special
event pemit for beer and wine sales to the public has been approved by the Town.

2. Consumption of beer and wine pursuant to a special event permit issued for
town parks is only pemissible when there are no children’s sports leagues events
taking place at the same time as the special event.

3. Individuals applying for a special event permit, or selling or consuming
alcoholic beverages must abide by all terms and conditions of the special event permit,
as well as all state and town laws, rules and regulations. Any event including the sale of

alcohol must be a non-town sponsored event, and no town funds may be utilized for an
gvent involving the sale of alcohol.

Page 2 of 5



4. The special event permit holder shall check every person’s identification and
provide wristbands for purchase and consumption of alcohol. No alcohol shall be sold or
provided to anyone who is under age or showing signs of inebriation.

5. Smoking is prohibited within 20 feet of any athletic field, athletic facility.
children’s play area or entrance to the Community Center. Senior Center. or Town Hall.
For purposes of this subsection, “smoking” means to inhale. exhale, burn. carry or
possess any lighted tobacco or smoke tobacco-type products including cigarettes,
medicinal or recreational marijuana, cigars, pipes. e-cigarettes. vapor and other
synthetic-type products or smokeless types of devices, water pipes, hookah, shisha,
chewing tobacco, snuff and other products containing tobacco.

6. Glass beverage bottles and containers are not allowed in the parks or other
town facilities.

7. The sale of food. beverages or other merchandise Is prohibited, unless
specifically authorized by permit issued by the Town.

H. The town of Huachuca City assumes no liability for loss. damage, injury or illness
incurred by the users of the facilities. Yser Users shall secure and maintain, throughout
the period of use eontemplated-underthis-agreement, general liability insurance with
policy limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. The town of Huachuca City, its
elected and appointed officials, officers, agents and employees shall be named as
additional insured by endorsement. Such policy or policies of insurance shall further
provide that said policies of user shall be primary over any insurance held by the town
that may be applicable. The types and limits of insurance may be changed from time to
time as determined by the town of Huachuca City.

User agrees to hold the town of Huachuca City harmless and free from any liability of
any nature arising out of the use of town recreational facilities, to include reimbursement
of any legal costs and fees incurred in defense of such claims.

I. [Unchanged]
J. [Unchanged]

K. [Unchanged]
L. [Unchanged]

Page 3 of 5



M. Civil Violations. When a violation of this chapter is undesignated or designated a
first offense by the enforcement officer or the Town Attorney, a person found to have
been in violation of this chapter shall be deemed to have committed a civil offense and
shall be subiject to a civil penalty of not less than fifty dollars ($50.00) nor more than five
hundred dollars ($500.00), plus restitution for personal injuries, property damage or any
other economic loss suffered by any person(s) including the Town.

N. Criminal Violations. When a person convicted of a violation of this chapter is a
person who has been previously found responsible or convicted of a violation of a
provision of this chapter within a period of twelve (12) months, the person shall be
deemed to have committed a Class 2 misdemeanor, pursuant to Arizona Revised
Statutes, Title 13, Chapters 6. 7 and 8. as amended. and shall be subject to a fine of not
less than seventy-five dollars ($75.00) nor more than seven hundred fifty dollars
($750.00) for each violation or count, plus surcharges, fees and restitution for personal
injuries, property damage or any other economic loss suffered by any person(s)
including the Town.

SECTION 2. All ordinances, parts of ordinances, resolutions, parts of resolutions, policies, and
parts of policies in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance, or any part hereof, are hereby
repealed.

SECTION 3. If any section, subsection or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held to be
invalid or unenforceable by the decision of a court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall
not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions hereof.

SECTION 4. The Town Clerk is hereby directed, pursuant to the Code, sections 2.25.080 and
2.25.090, to post this Ordinance in three or more public places within the Town, and to publish
this Ordinance as required by A.R.S. 9-812 and 39-204.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA, THIS 8th DAY OF
NOVEMBER, 2018.

Kenneth Taylor, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jennifer Fuller, Town Clerk

Approved as to Form:

Page 4 of 5



Thomas Benavidez, Town Attorney

Page 5 of 5



Town of Huachuca City

The Sunset City
500 N Gonzales Blvd « Huachuca City, Arizona 85616
Phone: (520) 456-1354 « TDD: (520) 456-1353 « Fax: (520) 456-2230

ORDINANCE NO. 2018-27

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA
CITY, ARIZONA, AMENDING TOWN CODE CHAPTER 9.05 “GENERAL OFFENSES”
SECTION 9.05.150 “PLASTIC BAGS” TO REMOVE THE TOWN’S REGULATION OF
PLASTIC BAGS FROM THE TOWN CODE.

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Huachuca City has adopted by Resolution
No. 84-002 a code known as the Town Code of the Town of Huachuca City, Arizona [the “Code”],
and has amended and republished the Code from time to time, as authorized by A.R.S. 9-240 (B)
(28); and

WHEREAS, the Code, Chapter 9.05 “GENERAL OFFENSES” Section 9.05.150 “Plastic
bags,” provides regulations for use of plastic bags within the Town; and

WHEREAS, the state has preempted local regulation of plastic bags through A.R.S. 9-
500.38; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council has determined that it would be in the best interests of the
Town and its residents to amend the Code to remove the Town’s regulation of plastic bags; and

WHEREAS, as required by the Code, section 2-5-4, this Ordinance was first read at a
public meeting of the Town Council on October 25, 2018, and at a subsequent meeting on
November 8, 2018,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of
Huachuca City, as follows:

SECTION 1. The Code, Chapter 9.05 “GENERAL OFFENSES” Section 9.05.150
“Plastic bags,” is amended by deleting all of the current section title and text, and replacing it as
follows.

Chapter 9.05
GENERAL OFFENSES

9.05.150 Reserved.

Page 1 of 2
Ordinance 2018-XX



SECTION 2. All ordinances, parts of ordinances, resolutions, parts of resolutions,
policies, and parts of policies in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance, or any part hereof,
are hereby repealed in their entirety.

SECTION 3. If any section, subsection or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held
to be invalid or unenforceable by the decision of a court of competent jurisdiction, such decision
shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions hereof.

SECTION 4. The Town Clerk is hereby directed, pursnant to the Code section 2.25.080,
to publish this Ondinance as required by A.R.S. 9-812 and 39-204.

PASSED AND ADCPTED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN

OF HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA, THIS 8TH DAY OF NOVEMBER,
2018.

Ken Taylor, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jennifer Fuller, Town Clerk

Approved as to Form:

Thomas Benavidez, Town Attorney

Page 2 of 2
Ordinance 2018-XX



Jennifer Fuller

= |
m: Baillie, Amanda <ABaillie@cochise.az.gov>
want: Monday, October 29, 2018 11:34 AM
To: Baillie, Amanda
Subject: County-based librarian wins state award
Attachments: suzanne harvey AzLA award 1 102618 jpg

Cochise County Library District
Director — Amadee Ricketts

NEWS RELEASE

For Inmediate Release Amanda Baillie: County PIO
October 29, 2018 abaillie @ cochise.az.zov
520-432-9214

~ochise county-based librarlan recognized as a state leader

Suzanne Harvey, Director of the Huachuca City Public Library, has been awarded the Arizona Library Association’s
Emerging Leader Award for 2018.

The award recognizes exceptionally promising library leaders with no more than five years of full-time library
experience. Harvey accepted the award at the Arizona Library Association conference in Mesa on October 26.

Before stepping into her current position as Library Director in 2017, Harvey spent three years as the Children’s Librarian
at Huachuca City Public Library, which is a member of the Cochise County Library District. Her past experience includes
substitute teaching at Huachuca City Elementary School, and a 22-year career in the U.S, Army that included tours in
Italy and Korea.

Harvey said she was honored and humbled by the recognition.

“| am very proud of our library, and know that our wonderful staff, community partners, and town have come together
to make the library what it is,” she said.

Under Harvey’s leadership, the Huachuca City Public Library has introduced a wide variety of new programs for the
public. These include weekly STEAM (sclence, technology, engineering, arts, and mathematics) programs for children, a
grant-funded coding club, a series of speakers for adults, and a grant-funded Digital Literacy Center. Harvey has also
¥aken an active role in countywide library leadership.



In a letter of support for Harvey’'s nomination, Huachuca City Elementary School Princibal Kevin Beaman described her
as a “go getter who Is always looking for new and innovative ways to Improve the community.” Huachuca City
Councilmember Johann Wallace highlighted her “dedication to the job, and the people, and the community she serves.”

“Suzanne Is the ideal candidate for this award,” sald Cochise County Library Director Amadee Ricketts. “Since becomin,,.
the director of Huachuca City Public Library, she has empowered her staff to create outstanding programs and reach out
to the community. She has built strong partnerships and made excellent use of grant opportunities. All of those things
make Huachuca City a shining example for other small libraries.”

The Huachuca City Public Library is a city department of Huachuca City. For more information about library programs
and services, visit https://www.huachucacityaz.gov/library or call 520-456-1063. To access the library catalog, visit

https://cochiselibrary.org/client/en US/huachuca.

Cochise County Library District operates branch ifbrarles In the rural communities of Bowle, Elfrida, Portal, Sunizona, and Sunsites. The
Librory District also provides support services for the independent city librarles in Benson, Bisbee, Douglas, Huachuca Ciy, Sierra Vista,
Tombstone, and Wilicox. Visit htips: .cochise.az.gov/library/home for more information.

Cochise County provides reglonal leadership and effective, high-quality services with personal and professional integrity. Located in the
southeast corner of Arizona, Cochise County has natural beauty, world famous history, and a fascinating culture. Covering 6,219 square
miles, and with a population of approximately 128,000 people, the County provides vital services to the unincorporated areas of the
region. It Is home to o diverse range of incorporated cities, including Sierra Vista, Bisbee, Benson, Douglas, Tombstone, Willcox, and
Huachuca City. Visit www.cochise.az. jov for more information.

Think you know Cochise County? Think Again! htips.//studio.youtube.com/#/video/Ta5yKGZnbZQ

Public Programs...Personal Service

Follow us on soclal media

Facebook www.facebook.com /cochisecountyaz
Twitter www.twitter.com, cochisecounty

Instagram httes://‘'www.insta:ram.com/cochisecounty/

Board of Supervisors: 1415 Melody Lane, Bullding G, Blsbee, AZ, 85603

Amanda Baillie

Public Information Officer

Cochlise County Board of Supervisors
1415 Melody Lane, Building G
Bisbee, AZ 85603

520-432-9214 phone

520-559-3409 cell

Public Programs...Personal Service
Sign up to receive our newsletter, Cochise Today
Think You Know Cochise County? Think Again! Watch Video

www.cochise.az.gov
https://www.facebook.com/CochiseCountyAZ/
Twitter: @CochiseCounty

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/cochisecounty/



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-34

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
HUACHUCA CITY, ARIZONA, RESCINDING ITS AUTHORIZATION FOR
ASSUMPTION OF LIABILITIES AND ACQUISITION OF CERTAIN
EQUIPMENT IN THE COX CABLE SYSTEM.

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 10-03, dated May 13, 2010, the Town of Huachuca City
granted a cable television license effective that date (“License Agreement’) for CoxCom, Inc., a
Delaware corporation (predecessor to Cox Communications Arizona, LLC ("Cox
Communications™}) to provide cable television service in the Town; and

WHEREAS, on May 25, 2017, pursuant to Town Resolution No. 2017-04, the Town
approved a Service Termination and Transfer Agreement with Cox Communications, which
terminated the License Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Service Termination and Transfer Agreement gave the Town the option
of assuming certain liabilities and acquiring certain distribution equipment of Cox
Communications; and

WHEREAS, on December 28, 2017, the Town Council elected to exercise its option to
assume the liabilities and acquire the distribution equipment, and on January 10, 2018, the
Town executed an Assignment and Assumption Agreement to memorialize the Council's
decislon; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council has determined that it would be in the best interests of
the Town and its residents fo rescind its decision to assume the liabilities and acquire the
distribution equipment; and

WHEREAS, Cox Communications is willing to remove the distribution equipment as
contemplated under section 1.3 of the Service Termination and Transfer Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Town Council of the Town of
Huachuca City, Arizona, as follows:

Section 1. The Town hersby rescinds its authorization to assume the liabilities and
acquire the distribution equipment, pursuant to sections 1.1, 1.2 and 1.5 of the Service
Termination and Transfer Agreement.

Section 2. The Town hereby rescinds its approval of the Assignment and Assumption
Agreement and its execution and delivery of said Agreement.

Sectlon 3. Cox Communications is authorized to rescind the Bill of Sale to the Town for
the distribution equipment and to remove the distribution equipment, at its convenience,
pursuant to section 1.3 of the Service Termination and Transfer Agreement.

Section 4. All other provisions of the Service Termination and Transfer Agreement, not
rescinded by this Resolution, shall remain in full force and effect.



Sectlon 5. The Mayor and the Town Manager are hereby authorized and directed to
execute and deliver any related documents necessary to effectuate the actions contemplated by
this Resolution for and on behalf of the Town of Huachuca City.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Town Council of the Town of Huachuca
City, Arizona, this 8th day of November, 2018.

Johann Wallace, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM
Jannifer Fuller, Thomas Benavidez,
Town Clerk Town Attorney



HUACHUCA CITY SENIOR CENTER OPERATING AND LICENSE AGREEMENT

This Operating and Lease Agreement (the “Agreement”) dated this 8th day of November, 2018, is
between the Town of Huachuca City, herein referred to as “Local Government” and HCSC
MANAGEMENT, an Arizona nonprofit corporation, herein referred to as “Service Provider,” {together
referred to as the “Parties”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Local Government has a senior center facllity, located at 504 N. GONZALES BLVD., in
Huachuca City [“Senior Center”]; and

WHEREAS, Service Provider has been providing services to the Local Government’s senior residents for
many years, at the Senior Center; and

WHEREAS, Local Government wishes to formalize its relationship with Service Provider and recover
some of Local Government’s costs of operating and maintaining the Senior Center.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the forgoing Recitals, the Parties agree as follows:
TERMS
1. Governing Law

. This Agreement is subject to the laws of the State of Arizona, and all applicable federal and local laws
and ordinances.

2. Scope of Work—Premises

The Service Provider shall use the Senior Center to provide the Local Government with the services
described in Section 4, below, and shall also be responsible for the following expenses:

Check which Party Is responsible for the following:

O Local Government B Service Provider - Air Conditioning
O Local Government &Service Provider - Cable

O Local Government XService Provider - Electricity

O Local Government MService Provider - Gas

O Local Government RService Provider - Heat

O Local Government & Service Provider - Internet

0 Local Government X Service Provider - Sewer

O Local Government & Service Provider - Water

O Local Government & Service Provider - Insurance {Rental)

O Local Government [ Service Provider — Maintenance and Repairs



The Service Provider shall be responsible for a repair event whose cost is less than $5,000. A repair
event exceeding $5,000, and which is not attributable to the negligent or intentional acts of Service
Provider or its volunteers, invitees or guests, shall be the responsibility of the Local Government.

3. Compensation

In lieu of compensation to the Service Provider for its provision of the services described in Section 4,
below, the Local Government will provide use of the Senior Center without license charge or rental
payment.

In the event that Service Provider fails to provide the services, then Service Provider shall pay a license
fee to Local Government. The license fee shall be based upon fair market value of $2,494 _ per month,
whichis $29.930  peryear. The fee shall be provided as an in-kind contribution and shall be due by
August 30th of each year during the term of this Agreement. See Attachment C for market comparison
of rents.

4, Scone of Work—LUise of Property

The Service Provider shall use the Senior Center for the sole purpose of providing services to the Local
Government’s senior residents, which services are identified in Attachment “A” Incorporated herein by
reference [“Senior Citizens Services”]. At all relevant times, the Local Government shall retain ownership
of the Senior Center and the Service Provider may only use it for the Senior Citizens Services.

If the Service Provider proposes to use one of Local Government’s vehicle’s or other equipment items in
providing the Senior Citizens Services, fill in the Identification numbers or other government inventory
numbers here,

Check which Party is responsible for the following expenses assoclated with the above vehicles or
equipment:

O Local Government O Service Provider — Maintenance and Repairs
O Local Government L] Service Provider - Insurance
O Local Government [ Service Provider - Fuel

O Local Government O Service Provider — Other

The Service Provider shall report quarterly on April 15, July 15, October 15 and January 15, the services
provided In the immediately preceding quarter on a form as attached on Exhibit B {"Reporting Form for
Services Provided”), incorporated herein by reference.

5, Term of Agreement

a. This Agreement will begin on the 1st day of July 2019 and continue until June 30, 2022. This
Agreement may be extended by mutual written agreement of the Parties. Performance of this



Agreement (including any extension) is contingent upon sufficient authority and appropriation granted
by the Huachuca City Council.

6. Maintenance and Right of Entry
During the term of the Agreement, the Local Government shall retain the following rights:
* To enter and inspect the Premises; and

* To exercise ts discretion for the use of the Premises for all other activities.

d. All building maintenance will be up to current Town building codes. The Local Government building
inspector shall approve all facility repairs before they are made. The Service Provider agrees to maintain
the inside of the building in good condition and state of repair, and surrender it the same. The Local
Government agrees to maintain the outside of the building in good condition and state of repair at its
cost. The Local Government will determine what reasonably justifies what meets good condition and
state of repair standards. The Service Provider and the Local Government acknowledge that the
restroom facilities of the building are not up to ADA standards as of contract signing. Furthermore the
Service Provider agrees to accept the building as is at date of signing.

e.- Service Provider shall not assign, re-lease, sublet, encumber, mortgage, lease or transfer the whole or
any part of the premises without first obtaining the prior written consent of the Local Government. Any
act or deed purporting to assign, re-lease, sublet, encumber, mortgage, lease or transfer all or part of
the premises without prior written consent of the Local Government will be null and void. The Local
Government reserves the right to withhold said consent for any reason.

f. The Local Government owns the Senior Center facility, including the walk-in cooler, kitchen sink, stove,
fire extinguisher & stainless steel table. Other furnishings & decorations not attached to the building
belong to the Service Provider and may be removed upon termination of this Agreement. Removal of
non-attached items may in no way do damage to the Senior Center.

6. Termination

In the event either Party seeks termination of this Agreement at the end of any annual renewal period,
such terminating Party must provide a 30-day written notice to the other Party.

In addition, for use of Property, upon termination of this Agreement, the possession of the Property
shall revert back to the Local Government, which shall either use the Property or dispose of it pursuant
to the requirements set forth in the Huachuca City Town Code. Under no circumstances may the Service
Provider or its designee continue to use the Property after the termination of this Agreement or benefit
fram its sale or disposition in any way.

7. Independent Contractor

The Service Provider Is acting as an independent contractor in providing the Senior Citizen Services
under this Agreement, not as an employee. The Parties agree that this Agreement does not create a
joint venture or a partnership between them.

8. Mcdification of Azreement




Any modifications or amendments to this Agreement will be binding if evidenced in writing signed by
each Party.

9. Notice

All notices or demands required or permitted by the terms of this Agreement shall be given in writing
and delivered to the Parties.

10, Time Is of the Essence

No extension or variation of this Agreement will operate as a waiver of this provision. Time is of the
essence in this Agreement.

11. Intezration

This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding by and between the Parties and no
representations, promises, agreements or understandings, written or oral, not herein contained shall be
of any force or effect.

12. Severability

The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable, and the invalidity or unenforceability of
any one or more of the provisions hereof shall not affect the validity and enforceability of the other
provisions hereof,

shall govern.

13. Indemnification

Service Provider shall indemnify and hold the Town harmless from any loss, damage or liability, incurred
directly or Indirectly from the operation and use of the herein described facility, and for any claim made
against the Town based upon any alleged negligence in said operation or use thereof.

15. Compliance

Service Provider warrants that it shall operate and use the herein described facility in compliance with
all local, state, and federal environmental laws, rules, and regulations.

16. Litization

In the event of any dispute which leads to litigation, costs, and reasonable attorneys’ fees shall be
awarded to the prevailing Party.

17. Insurance

The Local Government agrees to insure the Senior Center building and premises against damage. This
insurance policy will only cover the facility and premises, not the contents of the bullding. The Service
Provider shall maintain a renter’s insurance policy for all contents in the facility with the Local
Government listed as an additional insured. Service Provider shall provide a valid copy of this insurance
policy on date of signing.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have duly affixed their signatures under hand and seal on
This day of , 20

Johann Wallace, Mayor, Town of Huachuca City

Thomas Benavidez, Town Attorney, Town of Huachuca City

HCSC MANAGEMENT by Dave Perry, President




Memo November 6, 2018

Subiject: Senior Center Building Commercial Value

The Town of Huachuca City Senior Center is a 73'x41’ commercial building of
2,993 square feet. This building is marketable as a special event commercial
building in B minus condition at time of valuation.

Based on market comparisons the building is valued at $29,930 annually or
$2,494 per month in commercial rental value. This conclusion is reached by 2,993
square feet x $10 per square foot for an annual value of $29,930.

2993 (square footage) X $10 per square foot=529,930 annual commercial rental
value.



i‘e-nnifer Ful!ler

e e =l o e e
Tom; Matthew Williams
-ant: Monday, November 5, 2018 1:35 PM
To: Jennifer Fuller
Subject: Fwd: Senior Center Agreement agenda item Nov 8

Jennifer,

Please include in Council packet.
Thanks,

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-—-—-—- Original message -—-—

From: Matthew Williams <mwilliams@huachucacityaz.gov>
Date: 11/1/18 8:27 AM (GMT-07:00)

To: dperryaz47@gmail.com

Cc: Walter Welsch <wwelsch@huachucacityaz.gov>
Subject: Senior Center Agreement agenda item Nov 8

ive,
We are planning on having the 1% draft of the Senior Center Agreement at the November 8* Council meeting.

Please note, | don’t expect Councll to pass it on the 8%, unless they choose to. | fully expect to negotiate and iron It out
together between the Town and the LLC, my goal here is to get the ball rolling and the conversation started.

Also: The agreement would go into effect July 1, 2019 to run the Senior Center to SEAGO RFP standards. Getting this
agreement ironed out now gives Senior Center, LLC plenty of time to prepare for the RFP process in the spring in hopes
of receiving that funding next budget year.

| will get the draft to you as soon as | have it back from the Town attorney.

Please plan to attend if available, or a member of Senior Center, LLC to speak for your organization. Naturally, | will be
advising Councilmember Welsch to recuse himself regarding this agenda item, and | want to be sure that the Senior
Center, LLC is represented.

Please feel free to forward the rest of the Senior Center, LLC board members as | do not have thelr contact information.

Matthew C. Williamy
City Manager

“swn of Huachuca City, Arizona
mnwilliams@huachucacityaz.gov
Phone: 520-456-1354



Cell: 520-678-1849



17.0
17.1
17.1.1
17.2
17.2.1

17.2.3

17.2.4
17.2.5

17.3
17.3.1

17.3.2

Scope of Work
AﬂmnnDaparhnentdEnonunIcSewﬁly(DES)_—AluAgcnd- on Aging

CONGREGATE MEALS

Purpose

The servios helps o increase the nuiriant Intake of participants to prevant or reduce tha risk of chronic
diseases, presarve end promote health, and Iimprove nutritional status,

Service Description

Taxonomy Definltion — A service that provides for a nutritious meal containing at least 173 of the
Recommended Dielary Allowance for an Individual in a congregate setting.

Congregate nuirition servicea:

1.
2,
3

Provide for meal planning, preparation and ssrvica.

Provide ataff training, nuirition education and soclal Interaction.

Link older adults with community-based services and provide resources thet give perticipants
cholces for physical and health Inferventions, where avallable.

The OI:I;r Americans Act as amended in 2008 adopted 1/3 of Dietary Reference Intakes as the meal
standard. .

Eligiblity Requirements — The Contractor ahall provide services are-previded to individuals that meet the
eligibiiity requiremants describad In Chapter 3000, Section 3100 of the DAAS Pollcy and Procadure
Manual, as may bs amended.

Service Requirements — The Contractor shall provide:
Menu planning
1.

2,

oo

e
10.

Develop cycle menus to be used on a seml-annual basls {every 8 months). A cycls menu Is a six

or more waek manu that will be rotated throughout the perlod.

Ksep menus, as served, avaliable for audit Inspection for at least one year after the meals have

been served. Menua shall also be kept for at least one year at the meal preparation aite and the

location where the meal was served.

Guarantes & mechanism is In piace to solicit the advios and expertise of:

[ 8 a dietitian or other individual described In paragraph In 17.4

b. meal participants, and

C. other Individuals knowladgeable with regard o the needs of clder Individuals as stated In
DAAS Policy and Procedure Manusl, Chapter 3000, Section 3200

Compose menus In the dominant language or languages of the participant group for each site.

incorporate ethnic and cultural prefarences of parficipents when planning menus.

Pian, prepare, provide and serve meals in accordance with the Arizona Depariment of Economic

Security Division of Aging and Adult Services "Nutrition, Food Service, and Welness Manual

(2008)" and as amended.

Require that esch meal contalne at least cne-third (1/3) of the current Dietary Reference Intakes

for nutrients as may be amended, as established by the Food and Nutrition Board of the National

Academy of Science — National Research Coungll,

L. Each meal must contain a specifiad number of calories as defined In DAAS policiea and
procadunes.

Il Plan the menu with a majority &8 hot meals.

1. A few cold meala may ba planned, such sa once a week during the summer, to add
variety to the menu. Examples Include chef salad, sub sandwich or dell plate.

Submit menus per the DAAS Pollcy and Procecdures Manual, as may be amended on a

standardized menu form and sscure the approval of a Registared Dietitian (R.D.), Nutritiorist,

Dietetic Technician Reglstered (DTR), or Certified Dietary Manager (CDM) prior to serving.

1. The R.D., Nutritionlst, DTR, or CDM shall verify this by computerized nutritional analyals
of at least one meal per week of the menu cycle and adherance to menu requirements in
the Arizona Department of Economic Sscurity Divislon of Aging and Adult Services
mlﬂon. Food Service, and Welineas Manual® and as may bs amended. frem-time-io

Plan menus to reduce the frequent use of foods high In sugar, salt, and saturated fats.

Plan menus considering the availablitty of foods during sessons when they are most plentiful.

Provide meal preparation and service

1.

Prepare or arrange for preparation and service of meals, and adhere to menus as written.
Substifutions which shall ba made because of a tsmporary inability to obtain certaln foods ahall
ba selected from the same food group, for example, 1/2 cup carrots for 1/2 cup green beans,



17.3.3

17.3.4

12.
13.

Subetitution menus for holidays and special occaslons must meet menu requirements. All
substitutions shall be documentsd on the menu for slia review.

Purchase and receive food contributions only from an epproved aource, such as grooary stores
and food vandors. The follewing shall not be used: cans which are bulging, dented, lesking,
rusty, or which spurt quid when opened; food with an off-odor; food which shows signs of molid;
food prepared or canned In the iome.

Prepars and serve meals for persons neading diabetic or sodium-restricted diets, sta. (when
appropriate and fessible) with writien approval from the individual's physiolan, e.g., diet order. All
special diet menus shall be approved by a Registered Dietitian or Nutritionist.

Maintain a distinct and physical ssparalion of dining facliities from food preparation facliities.

Use faclities and equipment that are sultable and accessible for use by aged and disabled
Individuals when providing congregsate meals.

Allow adequate alsls space batween tables for the use of whealichalrs, or to aliow persons with
canes or other support devices to walk with ensa.

Post menus at the site at lsast one week In advancs, In a location at the site that Is clearly
acosssible and visible to Individuals attsnding the congragate meals alte.

Obtain the Individual'a signeture and date for sach meal servad and maintain the signaturesin a
ceniral flle, or contractor staff shall certify the individuals and dates for which sach meal was
served and maintain the cartification In & central flls.

Document the number of meala provided each rhonth.

Raview food service expenditures In order fo further cost effective management.

Develop and implement an emergency plan to be used when a meal cannot be preparad or s
unsulteble for consumption. This inciudes a one-day smergency menu with aupplies on hand for
Implementation.

Give participants an opportunity to contribute towards the cost of the mesl In accordance with the
DAAS Policy and Procedure Manual Chapter 3000, Section 3200, ss may ba amended.

Prepare and serve congregats meals In compiiance with all municipal, county, stale, and fedenal
requirements related to tha food sarvice operation.

Staff Tralning

1.

4,
Nutritl
1.
2

Provide food safely and sanitation training for all new food service personnel within tha first month
of employment to Include at a minimum, but not limited to: peraonal hyglens, proper attire for food
setvice workers, cleaning and sanitizing, comect use of gloves, proper hot and cold food
temperatures, proper use of a thermometer, food dellvery procedurea and correct disposal and/or
storege of left-overs.

Require that all food handlers pass a course In food safety and sanitation within one month of
smployment. The site manager or the appropriate management steff shall have additional training
such as ServBafe or other coursa approved by thelr County Health Department.

Provide training on a periodic basls to persons preparing and delivering meals. Tralning is
ancouraged In the areas of food safely and sanitation, storage, food preparation and service, cost
sffsctive management, purchasing, menu pianning, equipment operation and safety.

Dooument etaff certification and training In personnet files.

on Educstion

Plan, develop, and implement a written nutrition education program thet includes at least two
seaslons/activillea each quartsr.

Nutrition education Includes written materials, demonatrations, audio-visual presentations,
lectures, and small group discussions.,

Nutrition education pertains to nutriionaily related topice that are cutturally sensitive such as:
distary guidelines for oider adults, modified meals and chronic dissase, food and drug Interaction,
physical finess health Information aa It relates to nuirition, meal planning and praparation,
budgeting, shopping, and sanitation.

Nutritton information shall bs backed by cradibla ressarch. Only materials from reputable sources
shall be usad such as The American Diststic Assoclation, United State Department of Agriculture,
United States Food and Drug Administration, National Institutes of Health, Centers for Diesase
Contral, Adm nistration on Aging, and the National Institute on Aging.

Post and advertise nufrition education sessions/activities in advance.

Require that each canter/alie submita to the Contractor an outline of the proposed nutrition
education program ennually.

Document the date, toplc covered, name of the pressnter and the number of people who
attended the nutrition education. Kesp documentation avallable for audit Inspection for at least
one yaar at the center/site,



17.3.5

17.3.8

174
17.4.1

17.4.2
17.4.3

17.4.4

17.8
17.6.1
17.8.2

178
17.6.1

8. Require that every participant ls given the Nutriion S8creening Checkiist initially,
and annugily thereafter. Thosse at high nutritional risk with a score of elx or
higher are refarred to a hsalthcars professional for nutrition-related counssling.

Soclel interaction

1Etlvltl Provide activities thet encourage soclsl Interaction, e.g., recreation and group

a es.

2. Estabilsh and maintain project/site counclis to provide input on activities.

Site Monitoring

1. N Monitor on an annual basis the centers/sites for compliance to the scope of

work,

2, Establish imeframes (not to exceed 30 days) for centers/sites fo reapond to
monkoring reports and to Initiate corrective actions.

Licensure/Certification Requirements — The Cantractor shall snsure require thet:
Regleterad Dietitiens and Registered Dietetic Technicians meet the requirements for
membership in the Amsrican Distetic Association, have successfully completed the
examination for registration, and mest continuing education requirements.
Nutritioniste hold a Bachelor's or Master's degres In food and nutrition.
Certified Distary Managers meet the requirements for ceriification as identiflad by the
Certlfying Board of Dietary Managers of the Distary Managers Assoclation, In good
standing with the Board, and meet continuing educetion requirements.
Staffing Standards
1. Newly hired smployees providing congregate meals shall submit three (3)
references from peraona other than their famlly members. All refersnces,
whather verbal or written, shall be contacted and results documented In
the parsonnel racord.

Performance Moasures
Numbsr of congregate meals sarved annually.
8ite Councll minutes Indicats participant input Into menu planning.

Reporting Unit
One unit of sarvics equals one meal.



7 Town of Huachuca City
e The Sunset City
500 N Gonzales Blvd « Huachuca City, Arizona 85616
Phone: (520) 456-1354 » TDD: (520) 456-1353 « Fax: (520) 456-2230

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-32

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA
CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA, IDENTIFYING THOSE OFFICERS LEGALLY
EMPOWERED TO SIGN CHECKS, WARRANTS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS ON BEHALF OF
THE TOWN.

WHEREAS, the Town Council is empowered to identify those officers of the Town who are authorized to
sign checks, warrants and other documents on behalf of the Town; and

WHEREAS, the Town Councll has determined that it would be in the best interests of the Town to update
its list of persons so authorized.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council hereby Identifies the following officers as
those persons authorized to sign checks, warrants and other documents on behalf of the Town:

Mayor

Mayor Pro Tem
Town Manager
Finance Clerk

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution supersedes all previous resolutions in conflict herewith.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Common Council of the TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY this 8th
Day of November, 2018.

Johann Wallace, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Jennlfer Fuller, Town Clerk Thomas Benavidez, Town Attorney

Pagelofl



¥
¥

A Wi
5

t %% 1 The Sunset City

Town of Huachuea City

My 500 N Gonzales Blvd » Huachuca City, Arizona 85616
Phone: (520) 456-1354 » TDD: (520) 456-1353 « Fax: (520) 456-2230

ey el

PROCLAMATION

A PROCLAMATION OF THE MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY,
ARIZONA, RECOGNIZING AND CELEBRATING THE 60TH ANNIVERSARY OF
THE INCORPORATION OF THE TOWN.

WHEREAS, Huachuca City started out as a stop along the Southern Pacific Railroad
between Tombstone and Patagonia; and

WHEREAS, while that line of the railroad was terminated, the area began to grow with
the re-opening of Fort Huachuca Army Base in 1954; and

WHEREAS, area residents saw the need for organization and self-determination to
protect their history and quality of life; and

WHEREAS, on December 8, 1958, the residents successfully incorporated their
community as the “Town of Huachuca City,” a municipal corporation of the state of
Arizona, known as the “Sunset City;” and

WHEREAS, this year marks the auspicious occasion of the 60% anniversary of the
Town's incorporation.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOHANN WALLACE, MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF
HUACHUCA CITY, HEREBY PROCLAIM:

The year 2018 marks the 60t anniversary of the Town of Huachuca City.

It is fitting and right that we should join in the expression of our pride and appreciation
for the many civic and social contributions of the Town’'s founders, and recognize the
many benefits that our community has enjoyed over the past 60 years because of the
incorporation of our Town.

All citizens are encouraged to join with me, as well as the rest of the Town Council and
staff, in celebrating the Town's special anniversary.

PROCLAIMED by the Mayor of the Town of Huachuca City, Arizona, this 8t day of
November, 2018.

Honorable Johann Wallace, Mayor

Page1of1



Jennifer Fuller

om: Ha Vu
sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:36 AM
To: Matthew Williams
Cc: Jim Halterman; Jim Johnson; Jennifer Fuller
Subject: RE: Parking lot construction costs
Attachments: Parking Lot Invoices 10152018.pdf
Matthew,

BNR Paving-$2,987.00. See attached invoice

Cochise County Highway-$855.22. See attached invoice
Grainger-$216.85. See attached invoice

PPG Architectural Finishes-$541.91

Jim Johnson cost 4 Hours onsite supervision
1 Hour for meeting with contractor & bid reviews
5 Hours X $75=5375.00

Public Werks Labor cost-For 7 Hours=5115.12
Inmate Labor cost-512.00

“otal cost Is $5,103.10

Thank you.

Ha vu

Finance Clerk

500 N Gonzales Blvd
Huachuca City, AZ 85616
hvu@huachucacityaz.gov
Office: 520-456-1354

From: Matthew Williams

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 9:02 AM

To: Ha Vu

Cc: Jennifer Fuller; Jim Halterman; Jim Johnson
Subject: Parking lot construction costs

Ha,
Councilman Welsch would like a copy of all receipts for the recent parking lot improvement projects.
Jis would Include:

® Receipt for parking lot sealing/striping



Receipt for new signs in back

Receipt for patterns for traffic arrows-Halterman

Any design costs

Staff hours spent on this project-Doc and Halterman'’s guys. Once we know how many hours & what guys
worked-we can put a $ value to It.

No rush on this. Councilmember Welsch wants it on the 11/8 Council agenda, so Jennifer will need these items for the
11/8 Council packet.

Matthew C. Wlliams
City Manager

Town of Huachuca City, Arizona
mwilliams@huachucacityaz.gov
Phone: 520-456-1354

Cell: 520-678-1849



chﬁ-l.l.tﬁ

14040 6. Bumt Cormi Court Invoice
BHR Vall, AZ 8841 - ' De | bwoioss
ot mlul B20-435-0403
paving 820-413-2107 | waom
BETo B B ey —
Town of Huachnos Clty Same
500 N. Gonzslos Bivd.,
Huonchnoa Clty, As 85616
P.O. Na. Tams Prject |
Doz on Completion
Quanitty Dascription Rale Amount
Bea] Coat - Optlon Ons - Proposel #500C5-18 00 00T
ST T 200 T
"Theuk you for your businoss, |
Yoo S Total $2.08700
Ahﬂdl.ﬂﬂhmﬂﬂnmh“m




COCHESE COUNTY
et EROAS-8008 HIGHAWAY eodl FLODDELAIN DEPT
AR ETT 4910 Malady Ln. Bhig I "

«* INVOICE ** w1
TO: HUACHUCA CITY
500 Gomilas Biwd.
’ Huachnos, Gity, AZ 83616
DEECRIFTION OF

EOCIRE COURTY HIGHWAY 2P ARTHENT FEmACES
(R ATTAGHED FOR DOCURTENTATION )

OR TRANSPER FUNDS TO LN TR # 1 S8%-48
AL TO: B SOUNTY BRATWA tmm

141 MELODY IN, BEDO P
BNEEE, AX 13903

OFFICE DEB ONLY
PAD: cancx ¥ DATE: S



PAGE 1 OF 1 ORIGINAL INVQICE

TRy
MDEL Dopingy 1 MB 0424

TOWN OF RuACHUCA CITY

S00N
Hmm:z"vgsumm

THAN YOU PEMABEN 3519500
FOR ANY OUESTIONS ABOUT THIS SVOICE OR AccoUNT CALL 1-800-4T2-4683

CUMNTITY | UNIT PRICE ToTAL

REMIT TO:
pIuL. TO: GRAINGER
S OWN OF HUACHICA Cr7y DEPT. 820079317
150 N GONZALES BLvD P.0. BOX 419267
HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616-9610 KANSAS CITY, MO 64141-6267

42p0793379896165308100003034010001L1030000000200000018100554

X ACCD MBER DATE INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE
820870317 08/05/2018 9896165108 303.40

FOR COMMENTS OR CHANGE OF ADDRESS, ENTRR INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE. —
3w mmasy



L7 PPG Architectural Coatings

Because Every Job Matters:
SOLD To: 301597110000
TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY CUST PO#: 85633

500 N GONZALES BLVD
HUACHUCA CITY, AZ B5616-8610 CUST J0B:
(520)456-1354

SHIP TU:

SHIPPING, CONTACT

500 N GONZALES BLVD
HUACHUCA CITY, AL 85616~

STOREF 9728
9728 - SIERRA VISTA
3518 CANYON DE FLORES
SIERRA VISTA, AZ 85635
PH: (520)458-0555 FX: (520)458-5933
HOURS: MON-FRI 6:00 AR-5:00 PN
SAT 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

PAFT280PPG .COM

INVOICE
¥572802078050

N 0000 O G

8510 DATE: 00/16/2018 TIME: 12:31 MM
(520)456-1354 STORE REP: CARLOS M
SALES REP: MATTHEW W
PAGE 1 OF 1
qr | trew DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
I [11-83/01 PZ SPEC EXT LX TRAFFIC M WHT 11-33 W100 Ti0.40 135,41
2 |11-8e/m PZ SPEC EXT LX TRAFFIC M AED 11-56 MI00 $44.58 $80.12
4 | ABxooB17/EA ZP 72Y-AD44 YELW FAST DAY WB D431 B500 $104.49 $417.98
2 | Amnzomia/ma RF209 §* HD S-WIRE RLLR FRAME ARRZOBLd 52.04 $5.60

10 | PPG39SIS/EA X3/4 PROVANTAGE KNIT PPGSFBIS $3.79 $37.60
T wi1l ba charged on ordars, blinds, and wall covering books.Spactal | 10 A-t Lk
TredTee 1n good condition is a11gibla for 75% refund w/ origimal imveice | ABOR: $0.0u
within 60 days.Tinted merchandiss cannot ba returned. Non-tintad merchandiss | LEIGHT: $0.00
in condition bé returned w/ original 1mvoice w/in 80 days. .
qualifying raturns wi1l ba mada in the same form of payment as original .C0 FEE: $0.00
:m.m reserves tha right to maks Targe cash returns z chack w/in 10 L ALES TAX: $45.17

D Ty L. o o Fear i has, the predacts ' .
|1 r r 'ealln. | P 3, AR Fr rasprasal L] = -

U YiT e e for comurel o e ptmng ' w1 e b et o (WORETOML | e
SAr [ ) A1 WORPORNS &) or v 4 .

Snting any Ruch Tsas or faciities, gyer sgrees o motify PRC {mmudiataly [OUSECHARGE-AR » 5618.20
£ Suyar bacoues mare of ary change 1in the end use of the products.frowss TOTAL TENDERED: $815 .20
gichal ewployusnt opportunities at nx.carssrs.ppg.cem.Let us know how we're PENDING AMT: .00
G L Y e oy ¥ YoUr Ton e ror DUE TO CUSTOMER: %0.00
I agrem $819.20 in sccordance with my  PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES

PPG Cradit Agprasmant C(201597110000). PO 78340

DALLAS, TX 73207-6340

I

RECETVED BY: Jim

PPG. . .BECAUSE EVERY JO0B
MATTERS | !




- [LL¥ PPG Architectural Coatings
Because Every Job Matters

SOLD TO: 301597110000
TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
500 N GONZALES BLVD
HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616-8610 CUST JOB:
(520)456-1354

SHIP TV:

SHIPPING, CONTACT

500 N GONZALES BLVD
HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616~

CUST PO#: 85633

STORE} 9728
§728 - SIERRA VISTA
3518 CANYON DE FLORES
SIERRA VISTA, AZ B5635
PH: (520)458-0555 FX: (520)458-5933
HOURS: MON-FRI 6:00 AN-5:00 PN
SAT 8:00 AN-12:00 PN

PAF97280PPG. COM

CREDIT
#972802078127

N6 001 G

720020821007 8227

9610 DATE: 08/21/2018 TIME: 6:42 AN
(520)456-1354 STORE REP: ARIANA V
SALES REP: MATTHEW W
PAGE 1 OF 1
ary | e | pESCRIPTINA PRICE ARDUNT|
I | AEXDOBI7/EA | ZP 72¥-A044 YELNW FAST DRY'WE 33431 2500 (ST iR (3208, 5%
STORER- 8720 REGH: 2 DATE: 08162018 THX: 7050

m
:‘II‘IHII &0
nlrlll {fying revurns

11 ba mads 4n the sume

ml‘dllll.m rasafves tha right to maka Targs cash returns
siness days.A ssrvies fan will ba charged on returnad chacks. S5ea tha stors
stamis, and Buysr respressnty that the products
inting, and will not be used Tor
1Tivies or activities nciuding
printing any such 1tems or facilitian. Imr .=ml to notify PPG Tamadiataly
i Iu!ar bacomss awars of & usa of the products.Srowse
giobal espioyment opportunities At na.carsars.ppj.com.Let us know how we're

mmager for details.PPG undar
207d wi11 ba osad Tor comnmarcial or home
Nuclear, Chamical or Biologica]l weapons

change 1n
. backl
mn'l:nurvg‘ﬁrn give your Tead

dlgm - ¥init
T o = Prox Nat
The ssount of 5225.50 w111 ba cradited to my

TERNS:
'".-ZE."‘ will be charged on orders, blinds, and wal1 covering books.Special
ndise in good condition iz aligible for 758 refund w/ origim! involcs
Tintad merchandise cannot be returned. Non-tinted merchandise
feion be raturned w/ original inveica w/in 80 days.
form of psyment s origimml

T
FPC ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES
FPG Credit Account. PO 90X

[ w/in 10

876340
DALLAS, TX 75207-6B40

oy it

IPPG. . .BECAUSE EVERY JOB \
MATTERS|




G5 PPG Architectural Coatings
Because Every Job Matiers

SOLD TO: 301587110000

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

500 N GONZALES BLVD

HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616-9610 CUST JOB:
(520)456-1354

SHIP TO:

SHIPPING, CONTACT

500 N GONZALES BLVD
HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616-
9610

(520)456-1354

STORES 9728

§728 - SIERRA VISTA

3518 CANYON DE FLORES

SIERRA VISTA, AZ B5635

PH: (520)458-0555 FX: (520)458~5933
HOURS: MON-FRI 6:00 AM-5:00 PM

PAFS7286PPG. COM

INVOICE
#972802078443

BEC 00002

72802090610070443
DATE: 09/06/2018 TIME: 9:46 AM

STORE REP: ARIANA V
SALES REP: MATTHEW W

PAGE 1 OF 1

oY | ITEMS BESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT

10 WBC17976/EA BR924 #{1/2 SUPER/FAB FTP WBCL7976 §3.41 534,10 |

2 ARR20007/EA RF200 4 ECONOMY ROLLER FRAME ARR20007 $2.18 §4.98

1 AEX00316/EA ZP T2W-AQ3T WH FAST DRY WB 39428 B500 $95.99 $98.9%
TERNS: UBTOTAL: §137.45.
Freipht will be charged on orders, blinds, and wall covering .books.Spacial F )
merchandide in condition is eligible Tor 75% refund w/ dr‘lsinﬂ invgice LABOR: $0.00.
within 60 days.Tintsd merchand{se cannot ba returned. Non-tinted marchandiss | -REIGHT: $0.00
in 'ood condition be returned w/ original invoice w/in 60 days. i '
Qualifying returns will be made in ths samn form of paysant as original £C0 FEE: $0.00
:urehm.l'l':i reservas tha right to make Targe cash returns bt'clm: w/in 10 SALES TAX: $11.06
::‘"llll dm'A'l'b nMehfc;’anm ba :2:?011 o: :aturnnd chacks. s-; m:h et i g
stora manager Tor detalis. understands, and Buysr raspresents that the . : ;
prdict 516 vy b voed fr Commrcial o hone pteting e 1) oothe  (WOICE WL | MAA.E
us r Nuclaear, cal or Blologica ns s or act es _AR -
including painting such 1tems or facilities. Buyar agrees to notify PPG L'?“?FC'J_{“‘GE ‘ER, s}‘,!‘ﬂ
{emadiately 11 Buyer bacomss awars of any change in the and usa of the TOTAL TENDERED:R $146,51
:nroducts.lmn global employsant opportunities at na.careers.ppg.com.Let us "ENDING AMT: £0.00

ow how we're doing - visit pﬂlﬂ‘lﬂtllﬂr\fw.cﬂl 10 g'lve_rguur Teadbackl FE TO CUSTOMERS | 50.00
TERMS: 2% 15th Prox Net 15th Prox REMIT TO: mil PR e ] .

I agrea to pay $148.51 1in accordance with my

PPG Credit Agresmant (301597110000). P O BOX 678340

PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES

DALLAS, TX 75267-6340

OGS (T

THANK YOU Ui SHOPPING AT |
PPG. . .BECAUSE EVERY JOB
MATTERS !

RECEIVED BY: Jim



Town of Huachuca City

The Sunset City
RIS 500 N Gonzales Blvd « Huachuca City, Arizona 85616
Phone: (520) 456-1354 « TDD: (520) 456-1353 « Fax: (520) 456-2230

ORDINANCE NO. 2018-28

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA, AMENDING THE TOWN CODE
TITLE 2 “ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL,” CHAPTER 2.10 “MAYOR,”
SECTION 2.10.010 “ELECTION OF MAYOR,” CHAPTER 2.15 “ELECTIONS,”
SECTION 2.15.010 “PRIMARY ELECTIONS,” SECTION 2.15.015 “GENERAL
ELECTIONS,” AND SECTION 2.15.020 “PRIMARY ELECTION DATE” TO REMOVE
THE REQUIREMENT OF A PRIMARY ELECTION AND TO ALLOW THE TOWN TO
HOLD ONLY GENERAL ELECTIONS FOR THE OFFICES OF MAYOR AND
COUNCILMEMBER.

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Huachuca City has adopted by
Resolution No. 84-002 a code known as the Town Code of the Town of Huachuca City, Arizona
[the “Code”], and has amended and republished the Code from time to time, as authorized by
A.R.S. section 9-240 (B) (28); and

WHEREAS, the Town Council has determined that there is a potential to increase voter
turnout and save costs by ecliminating primary elections for the offices of mayor and
councilmember; and

WHEREAS, as required by the Code, section 2.25.040, this Ordinance was first read at a
public meeting of the Town Council on November 8, 2018, and at a subsequent meeting on
December 13, 2018.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of
Huachuca City, Arizona:

SECTION 1. The Code, Chapter 2.10 “MAYOR,” section 2.10.010 “Election of mayor,”
subsection (A), is amended as follows, with deletions in strikeeut and additions in underlined
text:

2.10.010 Election of mayor.

A The mayor shall be elected by the reg:stered town voters by a majority vote at a
EEE 2 s—at-a-general election in

even-numbered years as prowded in Sectlon 2—15—9—1-9 2 15-01 5.

SECTION 2, The Code, Chapter 2.15 “ELECTIONS,” section 2.15.010 “Primary
elections,” is replaced in its entirety and renamed with the following underlined text:

Pagelof3



2.15.010 Primary elections, referendum and Initlative.

A. Primary elections shall not be held for the offices of mavor and councilmember.

B. There is reserved to the qualified electors of the town the powers of initiative and
referendum, as prescribed by the state’s constitution and statutes. Any qualifying
initiative or referendum matter may be voted upon at the next ensuing primary or
general election. or at a special election called by the council for such purpose.

SECTION 3. The Code, Chapter 2.15 “ELECTIONS,” section 2.15.015 “General
elections,” is amended as follows, with deletions in strikeeut and additions in underlined text:

2.15.015 General elections.

A. All gualifying candidates for mayor and counciimember shall be placed on the
general election ballot.

B. The general election shall be scheduled to conform to the provisions of A.R.S. Title
16 sections 204 and 211.

ior- The candidates equal in number to the seats to be filled for
the office who receive the highest number of votes at the general er+uneff election shall
be declared elected to that office. If two or more candidates receive an equal number of
votes cast for the same office, and a higher number than any other candidate, the
candidate who shall be declared elected shall be determined by lot in the presence of
the candidates.

SECTION 4. The Code, section 2.15.020 “Primary election date,” is amended as
follows, with additions in underlined text:

2.15.020 Primary election date.

A primary election, if required for matters other than mayor or councilmember elections.
shall be held on the tenth Tuesday before the first Tuesday after the first Monday in
November of even-numbered years.

Page 2 of 3



SECTION 5. All ordinances, parts of ordinances, resolutions, parts of resolutions,
policies, and parts of policies in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance, or any part
hereof, are hereby repealed.

SECTION 6. If any section, subsection or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason
held to be invalid or unenforceable by the decision of a court of competent jurisdiction, such
decision shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions hereof.

SECTION 7. The Town Clerk is hereby directed, pursuant to the Code, section 2.25.080,
to publish this Ordinance as required by A.R.S. 9-812 and 39-204.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA, THIS 13® DAY OF
DECEMBER, 2018.

Johann Wallace, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jennifer Fuller, Town Clerk

Approved as to Form:

Thomas Benavidez, Town Attorney

Page3of3



